In 1822, Johann Heinrich Leinbach reported to the Church that he intended to build a stable and granary on his lot.

The Granary and Stable building is located to the west of the primary residence, the Leinbach House (Local Historic Landmark #53). It is a one-story, weatherboard side-gable building. The front façade contains a large wooden door, a single wood entry door, and a six-over-six window. The roof is finished in scalloped wood shingles.

The Leinbach Granary and Stable was reconstructed by Old Salem, Inc. in 1971, based on archaeological evidence, Sanborn Fire Insurance maps, and an early photograph.

Today the Leinbach Granary and Stable serves as an outbuilding to the Leinbach House (Local Historic Landmark #53), which is privately occupied.

This information is also available at the Forsyth County Historic Resources Commission’s web site: http://www.ForsythCountyHRC.org